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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Threatened Strike at Air America, Saigon

1. This memorandum is for your information only.

2. Immedistely following the Morning Mesting, Mr. Grlmdy
President of Air America, was contacted by telephone in Taipei.

reéports the following.

3. Two weeks ago, the Director of Personnel, Air America, went
to Saigon to talk with the union leadexrs. He subsequently worked with the
Saigon Bese Mansger and developed an incresse of about 175 ovarall to be
effective 1 May, us well as a new set of working rules. Since thewe rules
have an impact on maintenance and operations, they were taken to Taipel

by the Base Manager on 10 May.

4. Mr. Gruudymtoldthttwhﬂsveexpecthtmwnemuhm
interests of cost and the company, he must be sure to allow 2o We ge
Mr. Grmdyunder:undlthuudurmungpulomnywm\thtw
to Saigon to resolve this problem.

5. Intermittently over the years, thenmlpotlw
by segments of the local work force. This is not peculiar to Aix

‘ bmunomethmgthuauconmctorshceuamultonhedww&wb

o

6. The cable from Ambassador Bunker was probably wrirten byl

: meuborAmchevnhmmnhnhudmﬂmemmM He {san

old union organizer, I am told, who is inclined to be less than objective
in labor matters. :

I5 AlRn M., Wi?ﬂéld ,
Il N llAuutlfn;Depmy Director
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cc: DDCI
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4. THE CHIEF POINT IN oxsmt IS THE: unm
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Se A ERIKE OF THESE VORKERS VOILD (R IPALE mf” 1
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